

RE: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 4_clean EEJIP

From: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)" <genevieve.chiu2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 05 Jun 2017 12:37:40 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 4_clean EEJIP - Policing update.docx (60.06 kB)

Hi Tim, Ewa – Genevieve and I have updated/confirmed changes to the SSO/Police Oversight item. Please see attached. Thanks!

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: June-05-17 12:19 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)
Subject: FW: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 4_clean EEJIP

Hi all,

Per Martha's comments at the branch meeting, attached are requested changes to the MYAP doc for the DM. Please review and confirm / change as necessary. This is due to DMO by EOD so let's aim for 4pm to John Johnston.

Thanks!

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca